
Hi David,

Thank you for the update. As you may be aware, OEPM has been convening a Construction Coordinating Committee (CCC) to help informand manage the many construction projects taking place on and around the Park. Would you or someone from your team be open to providing
an update on this project during our next CCC meeting taking place this Thursday? It does not have to be a formal or lengthy presentation iustan opportunity to review the project in a bit more detail to the group and answer any questions that may come up.

The Myfig folks presented last month and it was very helpful to understand the details and scope of the project as a group. This might be a
good follow up presentation so folks at the park can understand this project as it relates to the various projects taking place on Fig.

Thanks!

-Vanessa

—Original Message-
From:

j __

Sent: Monday April 03. 2017 10:25 AM
To®
<aaron@ urbanplaceconsulting.com>

; {

Subject: Fw: UPC area traffic events/activity, 4/3-417 - Update Electrical Undergrounding @ Fig/Expo

yce_Rosauro <bryce.rosauro@lacitv.org>: Aaron Aulenta

Ana/Vanessa/Bryce/Aaron - As you may know, USC is in the process of undergrounding utilities along our campus perimeter on Expo. Below
is a recent email from our lead construction project manager regarding discussions Melinda facilitated with My FIG staff. Ramon mentioned
that he has connected with OEPM, but we wanted to make sure you all had this information:

Please note following update on USC's construction activity overlapping with MyFig project.

Yesterday the city's MyFig project team issued the "OK” for USC/CCD to proceed with construction of Phase 1 A of Electrical Undergrounding

- Intent is for USC to install new underground duct banks ahead of LADOT's MyFig Bike Lane Improvements on Figueroa at Exposition
- City has given USC a limited timeframe to install Phase 1 A.
- USC's work is offsite and will involve closure of curb lane on west Figueroa adjacent to Exposition - see attached diagram.

Notes:

- UPC Impact - Phase 1 A USC Construction:

o Closure of single south-bound traffic lane on Figueroa (roughly along the length of Fertita Building east fagade)
o North cross-walk at Fig/Expo will be closed to pedestrians

§ Detour signage for alternate ADA accessible crosswalks will be in place,
o Right turn from south-bound Fig to west-bound Expo is OK.
o Temporary traffic signaling will be in place at N-W corner Fig/Expo,
o Work is on parallel track with LADOT crew.

o Traffic Control Plans are coordinated and dovetailed between USC and LADOT MyFig teams (Adam Driscoll is point of contact),
o Traffic control devices and detour of north crosswalk will be in place during Festival of Books event on April 22-23.
o Goal is to remove Traffic Control devices and open north crosswalk on May 11, before Commencement.

Dates:

o Phase 1 A Start: Monday, April 10 , 2017
o Phase 1 A Finish: Tuesday, May 16, 2017
o Duration: Approx. 5 weeks
o Working hours: per Noise Abatement Zone Ordinance

§ M-F, 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM
§ Sat, 8:00 AM to 6:00 PM

Kindly let me know if you have any comments or questions.

Regards,

Ramon Hernandez
Capital Construction Development

(213) 718-7909
Tncr' Innn cmolll
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Re: UPC area traffic events/;

April 17, 2017 at 5:05 PM
3-4/7 - Update Electrical Undergrounding @ Fig/Expo

Bryce Rosauro

Hi Vanessa,

What time is the meeting taking place? I have a commitment in the morning but can see if someone from
attend and present.

our Capital Construction team can

Thank you.

On Apr 17, 2017, at 2:24 PM,

Hi David,

Thank you for the update. As you may be aware, OEPM has been convening a Construction Coordinating Committee (CCC) to help informand manage the many construction projects taking place on and around the Park. Would you or someone from your team be open to
providing an update on this project during our next CCC meeting taking place this Thursday? It does not have to be a formal or lengthy
presentation, just an opportunity to review the project in a bit more detail to the group and answer any questions that may come up.

The Myfig folks presented last month and it was very helpful to understand the details and scope of the project as a group This might be a
good follow up presentation so folks at the park can understand this project as it relates to the various projects taking place on Fig.

Thanks!

-Vanessa

—Original Mess,

Froi ^
Sent: Monday, Apri l 03. 2017 1025
To: _
<aaron& urban placeconsufffnc^S

Cd —

—

Subject: Fw: UPC area traffic events/activity, 4/3-417 - Update Electrical Undergrounding @ Fig/Expo

icitv.orq>: Aaron Aulenta

Ana/Vanessa/Bryce/Aaron - As you may know, USC is in the process of undergrounding utilities along our campus perimeter on Expo.
Below is a recent email from our lead construction project manager regarding discussions Melinda facilitated with My FIG staff. Ramon
mentioned that he has connected with OEPM, but we wanted to make sure you all had this information:

Please note following update on USC's construction activity overlapping with MyFig project.

Yesterday the city's MyFig project team issued the "OK" for USC/CCD to proceed with construction of Phase 1 A of Electrical
Undergrounding project.

- Intent is for USC to install new underground duct banks ahead of LADOT's MyFig Bike Lane Improvements on Figueroa at Exposition
- City has given USC a limited timeframe to install Phase 1A.
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
o Phase 1A Finish: Tuesday, May 16, 2017
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

(213 ) 718-7909

[uscjogo small]



From: I

Subject: Re: UPC area traffic events/activity, 4/3-4/7^pcla!^
Date: April 17, 2017 at 5:07 PM

To: {

Cc:4

Jndergfounding @ Fig/Expo

bryce.rosauro@lacity.org, Aaron Aulenta aaron@urbanplaceconsulting.com

They take place from 10-1 1am

iryce Rosauro

- Vanessa Esparza-

On Apr 17, 2017, at 5:05 PM, I

Hi Vanessa,

What time is the meeting taking place? I have a commitment in the morning but can see if someone from our Capital Construction team can
attend and present.

Thank you.

On Apr 17, 2017, at 2:24 PM

Hi David,

Thank you for the update. As you may be aware. OEPM has been convening a Construction Coordinating Committee (CCC) to help
inform and manage the many construction projects taking place on and around the Park. Would you or someone from your team be open
to providing an update on this project during our next CCC meeting taking place this Thursday? It does not have to be a formal or lengthy
presentation, just an opportunity to review the project in a bit more detail to the group and answer any questions that may come up.

The Myfig folks presented last month and it was very helpful to understand the details and scope of the project as a group. This might be
a good follow up presentation so folks at the park can understand this project as it relates to the various projects taking place on Fig.

Thanks!

-Vanessa
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To:
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Subject: Fw: UPC area trafficevents/acti^ 4/3-477 - Update Electrical Undergrounding @ Fig/Expo

IBrvce Rosauro <brvce.rosauro@lacitv.ora> Aaron Aulenta

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

- Intent is for USC to install new underground duct banks ahead of LADOT's MyFig Bike Lane Improvements on Figueroa at Exposition.
- City has given USC a limited timeframe to install Phase 1

A

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
o Phase 1 A Finish: Tuesday. May 16, 2017
o Duration: Approx. 5 weeks
o Working hours: per Noise Abatement Zone Ordinance
§ M-F, 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM
§ Sat. 8:00 AM to 6:00 PM

Kindly let me know if you have any comments or questions.

Regards.

Ramon Hernandez
Capital Construction Development
(213)718-7909

[uscjogo small)

Project Specialist

USC Local Government Relations


